SNYDER & ASSOCIATES
802 Francis Street.

St. Joseph, MO 64501

Phone: 816-364-5222

Fax: 816-364-6086

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
DATE: September 14, 2018
TO: All Prospective Bidders

FROM: Andy Macias, P.E.

RE: Harrison County Bridge BRO-B041(33)
Bridge No. 64000031
Addendum No. 1

CONTENT: The following is Addendum No. 1 for the above reference project. Please complete the
confirmation portion from this addendum and fax it back to our office at (816) 364-
6086 or scan and email to akatakis@snyder-associates.com to ensure that you have
received the addendum.

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT

ADDENDUM NO. 1
This is to confirm that we did receive Addendum No. 1 for the above
referenced project on this day of , 2018.
Company:
By:
Snyder & Associates Project Addendum No. 1

114.0824.11 Harrison County Bridge BRO-B041(33)



SNYDER & ASSOCIATES
802 Francis Street.

St. Joseph, MO 64501

Phone: 816-364-5222

Fax: 816-364-6086

Addendum No. 1

Harrison County Bridge BRO-B041(33)
Harrison County, Missouri

All Prospective Bidders:
The contract documents are hereby amended in the following particulars only. All other terms and
conditions remain unchanged.

A. SPECIFICATIONS

1. Page 40, Section F: shall read, “The computation of time by working day will be based on
Section 108.7.2 of MoDOT Standard Specifications”, NOT Section 108.7.1.

The above interpretations and alterations are hereby made a part of the contract documents and supersede
all other addenda or interpretations.

Issued this Fourteenth (14%) day of September, 2018.

SOCIATES

And¢ Macias, P.E.

Snyder & Associates Project Addendum No. 1
114.0824.11 Harrison County Bridge BRO-B041(33)



